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MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and Council

From: Deanna Stockton, Deputy Administrator

Subject: Resolution Awarding a Contract to Edward H. Cray, Inc. for a Two-Year Traffic Signal Electrical Maintenance
Services Contract

Date: December 4, 2025

Attached for Council’s consideration at its December 8, 2025 meeting are a resolution and construction
agreement for the above-referenced project. This contract provides for the maintenance, repair, and
inspection of inspect thirteen existing traffic signal installations, two school zone flasher systems, and up to six
rectangular rapid flashing beacon systems owned and operated by the Municipality of Princeton. Maintenance
and repair will be “on-call” services, or as requested by Princeton.

The bid documents provide for a contract term beginning in 2026 and extending through 2027 with the option
to extend for two one-year extensions.

The bid submission appears to be in order and a contract may be awarded to Edward H. Cray, Inc. of Trenton,
New Jersey as the lowest responsible and responsive bidder.

In consideration of the above, it is recommended that a contract be awarded to Edward H. Cray, Inc. of
Trenton, New Jersey in the low bid amount of $86,960.00.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at your earliest convenience.
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